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May 12, 2022 Andrew Harris Werbrock 
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AWerbrock@olsonremcho.com

VIA EMAIL 

Roy Q. Luckett 

Acting Assistant General Counsel 

Federal Election Commission 

Complaints Examination and Legal Administration 

999 E Street, NW 

Washington, DC  20436 

Re: MUR 7989 

Dear Mr. Luckett:  

We write as counsel to Benjamin Pursley (“Respondent”), with respect to the above-

referenced matter.  A designation of counsel form is attached. 

Respondents received notice of the complaint from the Commission on April 26, 2022. 
In order to review the complaint and develop the information necessary to respond, they 

respectfully request that the time for their response be extended an additional 30 days, until June 

10, 2022. 

We appreciate the Commission’s consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

Andrew Harris Werbrock 

AHW:gs 

Attachment 

MUR798900012

kross
Received



MUR798900013




